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DATE: February 7, 2019
TO: The San Franggsco TExi Industry
FROM: Philip Cranna

Taxis and Accessible Services

Re: Clarification regarding Taxi vehicle numbers

MEDALLION MARKING REQUIREMENT CLARIFICATION

Please be advised that the marking requirements for taxi access to SFO do not require prefixes
for numbers on the top of the vehicle, such as the hood or roof. The requirement only applies
to medallion numbers on 1) both doors and 2) on the rear of the vehicle.

Any medallion numbers on the roof or hood may remain without a prefix.
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If you have any questions, please contact Taxi Services.

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7t Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com
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